Unconfirmed
The minutes of Lezayre Parish Commissioners meeting held on Thursday 8" September 2011, at
7.00pm, The Community Hall, Clenagh Road, Sulby, Lezayre.

Members present: Mr C W Roberts (Chairman), Mrs. V A Quane (Vice Chairman), Mr. A D Radcliffe
and Mr K Brew. Mr Brew arrived a few minutes late, and had already advised the clerk. Mrs. M
Rimmer the Clerk took the minutes. No members of the public attended. No members of the press
were in attendance.

Matters arising from the minutes

Mr Radcliffe expressed his sympathy to Mrs Quane for the sad loss of her sister. Similar messages of
condolence were also offered by the other members.

The clerk advised the members regarding the progress for chasing up the cutting of the hedge on
Crossags Lane. Anna Goldsmith had written to the various landowners giving notice for the hedges to
be cut back. Mrs Quane advised that Mr Corkill has cut his hedge on the Crossags Lane.

A letter written to the Chief Minister of the DOI regarding hedge cutting was acknowledged and should
be responded to shortly. Mrs Quane advised that Mr Gawne had now agreed for hedges to be cut by
his department.

The clerk advised that the information regarding bins at Quarry Bends, Black Hut and at the 23™
Milestone would be available. This information is needed for the Commissioners to decide whether it
is necessary for them to take them over when the DOI pass over the responsibility for them.

The clerk advised that the Isle of Man Water Authority are happy to arrange a visit to the Ramsey
Service Reservoir when the Commissioners have ideas of dates.

Mrs Quane asked if a reply had been received with regard to the opening of Lezayre Church for
Remembrance Sunday. Rev Evans-Smith had sent an email advising that the Commissioners would
be invited to attend the service held at St Stephens Church, and a service at the War Memorial would
follow at 11am. The Commissioners discussed this suggestion but felt that as in previous years they
would like the service to be held at the War Memorial, followed by a Church Service. Mr Radcliffe
proposed and Mrs Quane seconded that the clerk write to Helen Rowlands requesting that a
Remembrance Service is held at the War Memorial followed by a service in the Lezayre Church on
Sunday 13" November 2011

The clerk had requested information with regard to the “Dog Fouling” signs required for the parish.
The clerk advised a price of £6.00 each. The clerk was asked to look further for signs and to obtain a
better price.

Correspondence
Isle of Man Government

Local Government Unit Department of Infrastructure

Revised Local Authority Handbook. Mrs Quane took the copy and will pass this to the other
Commissioners for circulation.

Information regarding Local Elections 2012 — feed back required 5™ October 2011 The Clerk asked
for any comments to be sent to her prior to the above date.

Venue for Financial Training Workshop Monday 26™ September 2011 — Strathallan Suite, Douglas.
This was noted by the clerk.

Petitioning Process — Section 25 of the Local Government Act 1985. Noted

Treasury



Land at Carrick Park Sulby — Auction Tuesday 4™ October 2011 at 10.30am. Noted
Isle of Man Municipal Association Information received regarding Sewage systems in the IOM.
Noted.

Auldyn Construction Information received regarding B15 crossing w/c 22.08.11. Noted
Manx Telecom Advising latest Next Generation Network. Noted.

Data Protection Supervisor Acknowledgement of recently completed forms for Mrs Quane and Mr
Radcliffe. To be filed.

Ballaugh Parish Commissioners Civic Sunday 11" September 2011 Ballaugh Parish Church.
10.30am. Mrs Quane advised that she would attend.

Laxey Village Commissioners Civic Sunday 18" September 2011 Christ Church Laxey. 11.15am.
Mr Roberts advised that he may attend. He asked for the clerk to send him the details in an email.

Maughold Parish Commissioners Civic Sunday 25" September 2011 at 3pm. Kirk Maughold
Church in the Village. Afternoon tea in the Parish Hall after the service. Mrs Quane advised that she
will attend.

Ramsey Town Commissioners Civic Sunday 16" October 2011 Trinity United Reformed Church
10.30am Procession to start from Town Hall at 10am. Mr Radcliffe advised that he may attend.

St Stephen’s Church Offering use of St Stephen’s Church for LPC Civic Sunday. Put in the
executive meeting.

Classic Rally Association Events Limited — Three Legs of Mann Classic Car Trial 16™ 17" March
2012. Noted

Manx Foundation for the physically disabled. Seeking permission to fly flag from premises in
support of Disability Awareness Week. All agreed to allow the flag to be flown at Ballabrooie. To be
put up and taken down by their representative.

JD Landscapes IOM suppliers of play park equipment etc. Noted

Dong Energy poster for Community Consultative Events — Villa Marina 15" September 2011 1pm to
7pm. Poster to be displayed on the notice board.

Mr Morris — Newsletter 52 53 54 55. Noted
Any other business

Golden Jubilee Challenge The clerk advised that she had received details of a volunteer to represent
Lezayre in the forthcoming challenge. The clerk advised that the Lezayre Parish Commissioners
should have a “Young Persons Champion”. Mr Brew agreed to consider this position and asked for
the clerk to gain more information regarding the role.

Mr Brew asked where we were up to with regard to sheltered housing in the parish. The Clerk advised
that the plans had been sent in, indicating two areas. Kella Road and the rear of the Community Hall.
We have not yet had a reply.

Discussion took place regarding the Queen’s Golden Jubilee Celebrations. Mr Radcliffe suggested
that we might hold an event on the Claddagh. He also suggested that we would do a joint event with
other northern authorities. The clerk was asked to write in the first instance to DEFA to see if the
recreation area could be used. Two weekends were suggested. 7" 8" July or 14-15 July. If this was
successful, the clerk was then asked to write to the other northern authorities.



Mr Radcliffe advised that there are two caravans parked at Quarry Bends. Mr Brew proposed and Mrs
Quane seconded that the clerk make enquiries with the DOI regarding abandoned vehicles. Could
they be towed away?

The next meeting was arranged for 6™ October 2011 in the Community Hall, Clenagh Road, Sulby,
Lezayre at 7pm.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.55pm

Signed Chairman Date



